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) .Dr F Boulton

" Edinburgh and South-£ast Scotland
§ Blood Transfusion Service
Royal Infirmary
EDINBURGH

pear Frank
SUPPLIES OF 8Y
1 have - now confiymed that BPL are happy to supply 50 vials of 8Y to PFC on ‘the
understanding that, in the event that the material is used in suitable virign
patients, appropriaté serial samples would be taken to contribute to their overall
infectivity study.
1 think this is reasonable since the product is. still in clinical trial. T will
pass on the product to you as soon as possible and I would be grateful if vyou

' could inform Dr Ludlam of this arrangement.
With kind regards.

Yours sincerely

R J PERRY
Director
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